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August 10, 1934

Suptes Flislity & sutety Dept |

Sup ty & 43

U. S.'Fidelity end Guarenty Company,
as, Texas

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of gour letter of
August 7th, re: W, A, Seott, Lubbook, Texes, ( W, A,
Seott-iaiser lo. 1 Well, Sec, 7, T, 1B S,, R, 27 E.,
Bddy County, $1,500,00 Bond - File '67496-ic-3ce-33.

1 regret to say that the status of this well is
still sueh that X hesitate to authorize the cancella«
tion of this bond amd I hope you will feel eble to let
it remain in foree for the tine being.

 One of the requirements of this office is that
bonds of this mature shell be written to remsin in
foree until the final plugging and abandomment of the

well in 2::nt1¢n, whieh of ocourse has not been done

tanes,
Very truly yours,
EHV sF

E, H, Wells,
State Geologist,
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